

GLENN PETERSON, A.Sc.T.
SENIOR CONSULTANT, RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP
glenn.peterson@suncorpvaluations.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Glenn Peterson serves as a Senior Consultant in the Risk Management Group. Core responsibilities include, conducting risk management inspections and report generation. Glenn brings over 25 years of experience in commercial and residential construction, building codes and loss control inspections. In addition, he has technical skills in analysis, code interpretation utilized in the assessment of property, liability, and crime risks.

Glenn holds an A.Sc.T. designation from the Northern Alberta Institute of Technologies in Building Construction Engineering Technology. He is a Level 3 Building Official - Building Code Qualified, Red Seal Carpenter, and has take course load toward obtaining the Canadian Risk Management (CRM) designation through the Risk Management Society (RIMS).

QUALIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Northern Alberta Institute of Technologies

- ASCT: Building Construction Engineering Technology

Building Officials Associations of: British Columbia & Saskatchewan

- Building Official: BCQ - Level 3 (Building Code Qualified)

Trade Qualifications

- Carpenter, Red Seal

Insurance Institute

- Risk Management Certificate: R110: Risk Management Principles and Practices

Snell Group

- Infrared Thermography Level 1

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Glenn is dedicated to ongoing professional development, including:

- Asbestos Abatement Certification
- LEED (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) training
- WHMIS Course
- Wood Energy Technology Training

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Inspector, Risk Management Group

Suncorp Valuations

2023 - Present

- Engaged in the identification and assessment of risk for many occupancies including, but not limited to, Municipal Properties, Playgrounds; Science Labs; and PAA/CTS Shops.
- Provides detailed reporting identifying major equipment, general conditions, safety concerns, controls, equipment layouts, and other findings.

Senior Loss Control Representative

Wawanesa Insurance

2015 — 2023

- Arrange/conduct thorough site inspections of residential, commercial and farm properties, in accordance with relevant guidelines.
- Interpret, analyze, and present inspection data in detailed reports and/or discussions with appropriate parties.
- Attended National Building Code/National Farm Code seminars, for continuing education.

Commercial Construction Foreman

Norson Construction

2013 – 2015

- Construction of commercial projects.
- Interpret drawings and specifications, perform carpentry and millwork tasks.
- Interact with senior management, registered professionals, building officials, owner representatives and subtrades.

Owner, Residential/Commercial Construction

High Country Precision Services

2010 – 2013

- Commercial construction/renovations, custom home construction and residential renovations.
- Interpret drawings and specifications, assist in design, drawing development and code compliance.
- Contract review/execution, estimate materials, coordinate subtrades, schedule/supervise employees and subtrades.

Manager, Regulatory Services Department

City of Penticton

2007 – 2010

- Chairman of City's Liquor License Review Committee.
- Administration of the Controlled Substance Bylaw.
- Render Building Code and Bylaw interpretations, investigate complaints or disputes.
- Developed bulletins, inspector handbook, administrative reports, Building Bylaw, bylaw amendments and policies/procedures.

Deputy Chief Building Official

City of Penticton

2005 – 2007

- Direct operations of the Building and Business Licensing Sections.
- Administer the Building Bylaw and Business License Bylaw including bylaw amendments.
- Render Code and Bylaw interpretations, develop administrative reports for Council and committees.

ADDITIONAL EMPLOYMENT

- City of Yellowknife | Manager, Building Inspections Division
- City of Yellowknife | Building Inspector
- Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation | Compliance Inspector Giroux Concrete Ltd |
- Woodsmith Building Contractors | Owner - Residential/Commercial
- Sunset Builders | Owner - Custom Residential Construction
- Swertz Bros./Lewin Const. Ltd | Carpenter Apprentice – Custom Residential Construction